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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services

SUBJECT:  Second Reading Policy 6111 Tuition

DATE: June 20, 2023

TYPE: Actioyn Required

This is the second reading of updated Management Policy 6111 Tuition. The revised policy is in
line with the Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA) model policy 6111 ‘and

consistent with policy 2240 Summer School.

If you have any questions regarding the policy, please contact me.

Recommendation: That the board approve the second reading of revised Policy 6111
Tuition.

Every.student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting
and is prepared for the future of their choice

www.stanwood.wednet.edu




Policy 6111
Management Support

TUITION

Tuition shall-will be charged to all persons age 21 or older after approval by the dlstnct whe-\meh to attend
the regular educational program. h

supe;mtendent—ef—pubhs—ms#uehen—Addltlonally. tumon and spemal fees may be charqed to offset the

maintenance and operation costs for summer school and/or other optional student vacation period
programs.

Cross References: Policy 2240 Summer School

Legal Reference: RCW 28A.225.220 Adults, children from other districts,
agreements for attending school — Tuition

RCW 28A.320.500 Summer and/or other student vacation period
programs — Authorized — Tuition and fees

Adoption Date: 03.18.03
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Revised: 03.22.16
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